March 23, 1973

Hr. Stephen Saxenian

Bagdad Carpet Cleaning Co. Inc.
5869 Westheimer

Houston, Texas 77027

Dear Mr. Saxenian:

We are inclined to grant permission for the use of
your chapel by the Egyptian Coptic community, according
to whatever schedule 1is convenient to you.

This is conditional now, and always, on the community
being and remaining under the authority and jurisdiction
of Pope Shenouda III.

We add this because there have been instances when
dissident groups have sought the use of our church facilities,
and this we are unable to sncourage.

Prayerfaully,

Archbishop Torkom Manocegian
Primate
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